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Attachments:

 
 
Start of Request for Information 

1a. Has the council made any use of Voice Risk Analysis software - either 
directly or via Capita - at any point since the start of financial year 2011/12? - 
No

1b. Is the council at present considering using VRA software in future, and if 
so, for what purpose? - No  
This is Voice Risk Analysis software - http://www.capita-
softwareandmanagedservices.co.uk/software/pages/vra.aspx. The benefits, 
council tax and/or housing departments would be familiar with any use the 
council has made of this software. 

If the answer to question 1a is 'no', there is no need to respond to questions 2-
7. If the answer is 'yes', please continue. 

2. What purpose(s) has the council used VRA for? (e.g. tackling housing 
benefit fraud, council tax discount fraud etc)  
3. What was/is the timespan of the council's use of VRA software? Is there 
any plan or intention to use the software again in the future, and if so for what 
purpose(s)? 

4. What is the total value that Capita has been (or, if the contract is ongoing, 
will ultimately be) paid for VRA? If VRA is part of a wider contract with Capita, 
please state what the overall contract value is, and its start and end dates. 

5. Please detail whether, when, and how councillors were notified of the 
decision to use VRA. Was it debated or voted on at full council or cabinet/
executive? 
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6. Please supply any evaluation of or performance data regarding the 
effectiveness of VRA as used by the council.  
7. Was the council a participant in the Department of Work and Pensions trial 
of VRA software in the processing of housing benefit between August 2008 
and December 2010? If so, please supply any local performance data/
evaluation from that trial. 

 
End of Request for Information 
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